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NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Commonweath Theatre Center, Inc / The Ugly Duckling
Applicant Requested Amount: $100,800
Appropriation Request Amount: $48,000

Executive Summary of Request

Funds will be used to bring the children's show THE UGLY DUCKLING to schools throughout Jefferson
County. Each show is produced at a cost of $1,600 and averages a crowd of 500-1000.

/

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [JYes [®]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [ 1Yes [m No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? []Yes [m No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). 1 have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. T have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

L
District #

?@(/m‘ 9-S—45

Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount:
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Applicant/Program:
Commonweath Theatre Center, Inc / The Ugly Duckling

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signatur

District 1

District 2 /

Distric

District 4

District 5 C/’(,( ,(,(,’ /ﬂ ﬂfg%/;%»

District 6 $

District 7 $

District 8 _ . $

District 9 w W s % 3.200—
7 e A —

District 10 Q/z’m\/My WMM $ %;

District 11 ' $

District 12 w (A‘,}N{M 0, $ ‘&,L-l- VN

District 13 $

District 14 $

District 15 $

2| Page

Fiftective May 286



Applicant/Program:
Commonweath Theatre Center, Inc / The Ugly Duckling

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District 16 $

District 17 G@’V\ 51:02'«@ @ $ 37’0’0 . i
District 18 $

District 19 $

District 20 $

District 21 $

District 22 $

District 23 $

District 24 WW Q\QMQ s 8000.%
District 25 $

District 26 $
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL |
b __ NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION i

Legal Name of Applicant OrganizationCommonweath Theatre Center Inc
Program Name and Request Amount The Ugiy Ducklmg $100 800

Is ‘the NDF Transmittal Sheet Slgned by alf Council Member(s) Appropnatmg Fundmg? I

| Is the fundmg proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount7

! Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Wil all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

i

{ Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

| Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

f Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?
; is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4,6, 19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the |
legal responsibility of that taxing district?
s the entity in good standing with:

» Kentucky Secretary of State?

» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?

» Louisville Metro Government?

» Internal Revenue Service?

» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budgetincluded? B Yed}j]
Is the entity's board member list (with term length/term limits) included? Yedvy
Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget? Yed n "
i Does the ap'»phcat-uon buaéﬂeut* reflect 6nly the revenue and expenses of the prOJect/prograrr{;wm i %‘ Yed~] |
Is the cost estlmate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for cap|tal expense) included? : m I
| s the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included? x @ T
! Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included? i w
Is‘the Supp[e.mental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is ] M_l
faith-based) included?
! Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included? i
i i

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included? e

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?
" Affirmative A't-:mt'i-&-ﬂﬁqual Emp[oy&léﬁi Opportuniﬁ/ plan and/or policy statement includ
required to do so0)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? [f so, has the applicant
met the BBB Char,Q/ Rewew Standards 7

!

i

Prepared by
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.
(as listed on: http://www.sos.ky.gov/business/records

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 1123 Payne Street, Louisville, KY 40204

Website: www.commonwealththeatre.org

Applicant Contact: Margaret Phillips Title: Grants Manager

Phone: 502-589-0084 Email: margaret@commonwealththeatreﬂ
Financial Contact: Donna Adams Title: Business Manager

Phone: 502-589-0084 Email: donna@commonwealththeatre.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training:Margaret Phillips
GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED
Program Facility Location(s):  |[Louisville Metro Schools

Council District(s): Attached (To Date) Zip Code(s): Attached (To Date)

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME:THE UGLY DUCKLING, adapted by Geraldine Ann Snyder

T‘Qt‘a! Request: ($) 1100,800 ‘ Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) ‘88,000

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[®] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[] Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

B IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

B Current year projected budget B RS Form W9

Bt Current financial statement B Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

B Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H B Annual audit {if required by organization)

B Articles of Incorporation {current & signed} Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

EAF: Middle School Intensive Amount: ($) 14,500
15,000
Source:  [BAF: Closing Early Childhood Ggg| Amount. (5} |5,000
“Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [m]Yes [ ] No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [m] Yes E] No

| Source: ~ [EAF: Drama for Learning Amount: ()

Pagel
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:
Following 10 years of collaboration, Walden Theatre & Blue Apple Players, each founded in 1976, merged on January

1, 2015. As Commonwealth Theatre Center (CTC), the organization’s mission is developing youth and our community
through excellence in comprehensive theatre education and performance. Under the umbrella of CTC, the subsets of
Walden Theatre Conservatory & Blue Apple Outreach maintain distinct elements while providing a continuum of
learning, ranging from introductory to professional theatre training, offering many youth and families their first theatre
experiences.

Decades of research show that students of all abilities involved in theatre have stronger gains in reading, writing &
problem-solving as well as greater empathy & tolerance for others. CTC provides unique, outcomes-based theatre
programs in the midst of diminished access to art both in school & out of school, annually engaging approx. 45,700
youth (PreK-12) from 240+ area schools, including most JCPS Title 1 schools, and 7,500 adults.

CTC's touring productions in schools annually engage area students with quality plays & musicals performed by
professional actors in underserved areas. Performed in schools by professionals, CTC's touring productions expand
access and reduce busing, and include lesson plans and take-home resources to further enrich learning. For most
students, it is their first exposure to professional theatre. In Fiscal Year 2018, CTC provided 124 touring performances
of plays written and performed by CTC staff to approximately 33,500 students and 1,800 adults, addressing a range of
subjects and challenges, including RED RIDING HOOD: A VAUDEVILLE ROMP, generously funded by the
Louisville Metro Council's Neighborhood Development Fund. This support allowed RED RIDING HOOD to engage
approximately 20,000 youth in 56 elementary schools across Louisville--our most ever--and 66 total schools across the
region! RED’s theme of community policing woven throughout the play communicated the importance of children
learning to recognize dangerous situations and feeling empowered to engage their neighborhood police, blossoming
into open dialogue with families and local law enforcement. One teacher told CTC, “This show was a great way of
illustrating the ideas of avoiding strangers, of how hard it can be sometimes, and how important our police force can
be in helping to keep us safe.”

Blue Apple Outreach's workshops and residencies provide drama-based educational opportunities for the most at-risk.
These programs provide student-centered curricula to improve literacy and other vital academic and developmental
skills. Our extensive preschool curriculum is unmatched by other local groups, as evidenced by other groups seeking
us as partners to teach this age group (National Center for Families Learning, JCPS and others). We also provide
Professional Development for educators, social workers & professionals. New this year is CTC’s development and
pilot of “Discover Drama: Resilience” to elementary school students at Bellewood School, male teens at Bullitt
Alternative Center, and teen females at Maryhurst who are traumatized from Adverse Childhood Experiences (ACEs).
The residencies are designed to counter the effects of ACEs and help build emotional resiliency. Although the
program is only at the mid-point, Bellewood administrators reported vastly decreased instances of student disciplinary
actions by the end of the first semester. This program also leveraged a first-time grant for CTC from Imagine Greater
Louisville 2020 to provide a second pilot to male teens at Bullitt Alternative Center in fall 2018, and a grant from the
Snowy Owl Foundation and an anonymous donor to fund the pilot at Maryhurst, also in fall 2018.

Through Walden Theatre Conservatory, we reach and sustain 550+ individual students each year. The Conservatory
program provides in-depth, multi-year classes and student performances that engage youth in acting, directing,
playwriting, stagecraft and more. Our Shakespeare education program, among the most comprehensive in the nation,
culminates each year in the Young American Shakespeare Festival, the oldest and largest youth Shakespeare festival
in the nation. Students enrolled in our Conservatory are often selected by top college theatre programs in the U.S. and
Europe. They consistently rank in the “top 4” at national college auditions, and are routinely placed at DePaul,
Juilliard, Carnegie Mellon, and Royal Scottish Academy.

Page 2 . |
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date
Robby Strobo Tul 31, 2019
Mark Robich ful 31,2019
Patti Clare Jul 31, 2019
Greg Simms ul 31, 2022
Brooke Edge Tul 31, 2023
Ellen Chumbley Jul 31, 2022
Mark Gomsak Tul 31, 2023
Baron Kelly Jul 31,2023
Matt Kamer Jul 31, 2023
David Phillips Jul 31,2019
Brad Keeton Jul 31,2019
foe Legel Jul 31, 2024
Susan Cohen Jul 31, 2019

Describe the Board term limit policy:
CTC Board members have the option of serving two consecutive three-year terms.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Charles Sexton 76,492
Alison Huff 65,564
Heather Burns 47,000

Page 3 -
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,

designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):
PROJECT START & END DATES: August 2018-December 31, 2018. PROGRAM SUMMARY:: Louisville Metro

Council's generous support will be used to underwrite partial costs of CTC's original touring musical, THE UGLY
DUCKLING. This live musical educational program addresses academic standards, including math, literature, science
and history while building creative, social and personal safety skills. CTC's request includes support for 1) In-school
performances of THE UGLY DUCKLING across Metro Louisville, 2) Teacher lesson plans for before/after the
performance, and 3) Take-home family activity guides that will also credit the support of each Council member. The
play will focus on the major message of: "Every creature is entitled to their own space in the world" with themes of
self-acceptance, emotional resilience, inclusivity, and diversity. The production will be further enhanced by CTC
Artistic Associate & the play’s director, Mera Kathryn Corlett, who brings a broad range of musical theatre expertise
as an actor, choreographer and director. Under her direction, THE UGLY DUCKLING will be updated to include live,
original hip hop music created and directed by acclaimed Louisville musician and educator, Jecorey “1200” Arthur,
and choreographed by guest professional dancer (and the play's lead actor), Josh Ford. PROGRAM DATES: This live
musical production is estimated to take place during October, November, and December 2018. Following
confirmation of funding, exact dates of in-school performances will be re-confirmed. CLIENT POPULATION
includes students (K-5), their families, and teachers across Louisville. Each performance will average 500-1,000
students, including those with transportation and economic challenges that limit access to arts and other educational
enrichment.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
The itemized budget for this project is included in Section 6. No funds will be re-granted or used for sub-grantees.

Funding will be used for the expense of $1,600 per each in-school performance (less than $4 per student). Please note
that the "Non-Metro Expenses” indicated in Column 2 of Section 6 comprise the remaining costs of THE UGLY
DUCKLING tour, and not CTC's annual operating budget.

Please find attached a list of school performances requested by Council members (to date). This support is vital for
schools already facing deep budget cuts, particularly with more than 60,000 JCPS students and their families living at
or below the poverty level. Metro Council funding will be used to leverage matching funding from private donors for
the balance of the project's costs. Metro funding for in-school performances will further save schools busing costs
since students will not need to be transported to a theatre space, losing hours of out-of-school time.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:
N/A

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date

and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[ The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v’ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

[] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
v Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.
v’ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work
plan identified in this application.

Page 5 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcames). include the program’s

process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
CTC is at the forefront of educational arts evaluation with published studies in national education journals (“Becoming
the Story in the Joyful World of ‘Jack and the Beanstalk,”” Dr. Kathryn F. Whitmore, Language Arts, Volume 93,
Number 1, September 2015) as well as successful evaluation techniques used as national models by the prestigious
Wallace Foundation and others. CTC utilizes evaluation in its Walden Theatre Conservatory and Blue Apple Outreach
to assess outcomes, progress toward goals, and to inform improvements in our programs.

Benefits of THE UGLY DUCKLING project to be measured include:

--75% or more of educators reporting that the program helped to teach academic standards, providing examples,
--75% or more of educators reporting that the project was a productive use of school-day time,

--75% or more of educators reporting that students showed an increased awareness of the arts,

--50% of teachers reporting using in the classroom at least one of the materials provided by Blue Apple Outreach,
including a lesson plan to reinforce/extend classroom learning, activity suggestions from the family take-home ~page,
and teacher resource guide preparing students for the performance,

--50% of parents/guardians reporting initiating conversations with their children about bullying, based upon
suggestions from the family take-home activity page.

Data to quantify benefits/outcomes will be obtained through online surveys to educators and parents/guardians.
Student outcomes will be obtained through self-reporting and information from teachers and parents/guardians. Please
find attached examples of surveys that will be sent to teachers as well as surveys that will be accessible to parents of
students who attend a performance of THE UGLY DUCKLING.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community

organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this

program/project specifically.
With theatre, by nature, a collaborative endeavor, CTC models "working with others” throughout its programming.
This enhances quality, addresses community needs and diversifies financial support. New partnerships specific to THE
UGLY DUCKLING include Jecorey "1200" Arthur (music creation, direction, consulting & teaching materials for
schools), Louisville Public Media {contributing music educational text about sound mixing instruments and modern
music styles for teacher resource guide; hosting a members-only event; ongoing on-air time to allow tour to reach a
larger audience, raising awareness), Athiri (providing sound amplification equipment to support the fresh music score;
training tour stage manager to use the equipment for better sound production during performances). Other new
partnerships in 2018 include a first-time grant received in July 2018 from the Duke Energy Foundation to support
student matinee performances of THE UGLY DUCKLING at the Ogle Center in Floyd County, IN and a matinee
performance of THE UGLY DUCKLING at Hanover College (Jefferson County, IN). Examples of other recent
community partnerships include receiving full funding from individual donors and a matching grant from the Fund for
the Arts to launch a satellite Conservatory site at Americana World Community Center in July 2018; new funding
from Imagine Greater Louisville 2020, the Snowy Owl Foundation, and an anonymous donor to pilot a new residency,
"Discover Drama: Resilience," for youth traumatized from Adverse Childhood Experiences at Bellewood School,
Bullitt Alternative Center, and Maryhurst; projects with the University of Louisville; Newcomer Academy, and other
JCPS schools. Additional collaborations include the work of CTC Managing Director Alison Huff, Immediate Past
Board President of ACA (Arts & Culture Alliance), who is part of the community-wide Imagine Greater Louisville
2020 Arts Master Plan steering committee and on the Collective Impact Advisory Committee. THE UGLY
DUCKLING will be enhanced by strong partnerships with schools to ensure that the schedule, program content, take-
home material and all facets of the program maximize educational impact and student development.

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SCURCES.

: rsonnel Csts Including Benefits 51,861 217,486 269,347

B: Rent/Utilities 1,200 3,181 4,381

C: Office Supplies 797 2,197 2,994

D: Telephone 0 2,274 2,274

E: In-town Travel 0 0 0

F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8) 0 0 0

G: Professional Service Contracts 41,900 17,000 58,900

H: Program Materials 1,190 2,004 3,194

I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) 0 0 0

J: Machinery & Equipment 0 1,331 1,331

K: Capital Project 0 0 0

L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8} 3,852 49,186 53,038
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 100,800 294,659 395,459

% of Program Budget 255 % 745 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government 6,170
United Way 0
Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) 288,489
Fees Collected from Program Participants 0
Other (piease specify) 0

Total Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses *¥ 294,659

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds

Advertising/Marketing 0 4,792 4,792
Background Screening 60 130 190
Building Supplies 0 1,597 1,597
Business Insurance 0 3,993 3,993
Costumes 800 5,689 6,489
Depreciation 0 4,525 4,525
Fuel (Vehicles) 800 465 1,265
[icenses/Royalties 0 5,324 5,324
Memberships/Professional Development 0 2,662 2,662
Photography 200 865 1,065
Printing/Reproduction 440 1,690 2,130
Props/Set Materials 1,302 2,531 3,833
Repairs/Maintenance 250 2,412 2,662
Service Charges 0 3,194 3,194
Service/Maintenance Agreements 0 9,317 9,317

Total 3,852 49,186 53,038

Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Schools (Program Space/Educators) $20,000 Market Cost
Louisville Dance Alliance (Rehearsal Space) $50 Rate for use of space for 4.5 hrs
Athiri-Music Equipment, J. Arthur Consult. $1,142 Doo Wop Shp; $200/hr x 2.5 hrs
St. James Catholic School (Rehearsal Space) $50 Rate for use of space for 4.5 hrs
$21,242
Total Value of In-Kind
(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date:  Aygyst 1, 2018

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [&] YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page 9 0/4]
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1.  Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4.  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7.  Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period {approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11.  Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3.  The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA} and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

I certify under the penalty of law the information in this application {including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”} is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. I am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that 1 am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application. /N

Signature of Legal Signatory: /u W Date: |Aug 23,2018

. 2SN
Legal Signatory: {please print): |AliSon Huff \ Title:  Managing Director
Phone: 502-589-0084 Extension: Email: |alison@commonwealththeatre.org

Page 10
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8/29/2018 Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

COMMONWEALTH THEATRE CENTER, INC.

General Information
Organization Number 0069447

Name COMMONWEALTH THEATRE CENTER, INC.

Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit

Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation

Status A - Active

Standing G - Good

State KY

File Date 4/30/1976

Organization Date 4/30/1976

Last Annual Report 6/28/2018

Principal Office 1123 PAYNE ST
LOUISVILLE, KY 40204

Registered Agent CHARLES N. SEXTON
1123 PAYNE STREET

LOUISVILLE, KY 40204

Current Officers

President Robby Strobo
Secretary Patti Clare
Treasurer Mark Robich
Director Alison Huff
Director David Phillips
Director Susan Cohen
Director Ellen Chumbley
Director Greg Simms
Director Brooke Edge
Director Mark Gomsak
Director Matt Kamer
Director Brad Keeton
Director Baron Kelly

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director NANCY N SEXTON
Director EDWARD F VERMILLION
Director JOHN ARROLL
Incorporator NANCY N SEXTON

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.

Annual Report 6/28/2018 1 page PDF
Annual Report 8/7/2017 1 page PDF

hitps://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(djafnkhdh 1lvzvz2lijwihoi))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0069447&ct=09&cs=99998
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List of Council Members Sponsored
School Performances (Still Being
Updated)

Neighborhood Development Fund

Ugly Duckling Tour 2018

District 1- Jessica Green; 2 Schools: $3,200
Wellington Elementary- 40216

Crums Lane Elementary- 40216, 10/19
{confirmed)

District 3- Mary Woolridge; 3 Schools: $4,800
Schaffner Elementary- 40216

Cane Run Elementary- 40211

Mill Creek Elementary- 40216, 10/17
{confirmed)

District 4- Barbara Sexton Smith; 6 Schools:
$9,600

Byck Elementary- 40212

Roosevelt Perry Elementary- 40203

Brown School- 40202

Shelby Elementary- 40217

Lincoln Elementary- 40206
Breckinridge/Franklin Elementary- 40206

District 7- Angela Leet; 8 Schools: $12,800
Walden School- 40207

Waldorf School- 40222

Wilder Elementary- 40222 10/23 {confirmed)
Bowen Elementary- 40242

Holy Trinity- 40207

St. Albert the Great- 40222

Portland Christian School - 40242

Islamic School of Louisville- 4021

District 9- Bill Hollander; 2 Schools: $3,200
Chenoweth Elementary- 40207
Field Elementary- 40206

District 10- Pat Mulvihill; 3 Schools: $4,800
{Schools TBD)

Updated 8-24-2018

COMMONWEALTH

——— CENTER —

BLUE APPLE
OUTREACH

WALDEM THEATRE
CONSERVATORY

District 11- Kevin Kramer; 5 Schools: $8,000
Cochrane Elementary- 40299

J-Town Elementary- 40299

Academy for individual Excellence 40299

St. Martha (not in his district)- 40218

St. Edward (not in his district) 40299

District 12- Rick Blackwell; 4 Schools: $6,400
*Will sponsor the first 4 schools to call for a
performance & sponsor the other 4 schools
next year

Schacklette Elementary 40258

Kerrick Elementary- 40216

Greenwood Elementary- 40258

Sanders Elementary- 40272

Johnsontown Road Elementary- 40258
Notre Dame Academy- 40216

St. Paul- 40258

District 17- Glen Stuckel; 3 Schools: $4,800
Chancey Elementary- 40241

Zachary Taylor Elementary- 40241
Anchorage Public School- 40223- TBD

District 23- James Peden; 6 Schools: $9,600
Laukhuf Elementary- 40229

Wilt Elementary- 40229

Smyrna Elementary- 40228

Luhr Elementary- 40228

Whitefield Academy- 40228

St. Bernard -40228

District 24- Madonna Flood; 5 Schools: $8,000
Blake Elementary- 40219

Blue Lick Elementary- 40229

Harstern Elementary- 40219

St. Athanasius- 40219

St. Rita- 40219



Ugly Duckling Tour 2018

District — 5 Cherri Bryant Hamilton; 4 schools $6,400:

Young Elementary
King Elementary
Atkinson Elementary
Portland Elementary
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COMMONWEALTH THEATRE CENTER INC
1123 PAYNE ST
LOUISVILLE KY 40204-2366

Taxpayver Identification MNumber:

Bear Taxpaver:
Thank wvou for yvour Form 990,

We have changed the name on vour account as requested. The number
shown above is valid for use on all tax documents.

If you need forms, schedules, or publications, vou may get them by
visiting the IRS website at wuw.irs.gov or by calling toll-~free at
1-800-TAX-FORM (1-800~829~3674). ’

If vou have any questions, please call us 1oll free at 1-877-829~558060.

If vou prefar, vou may write to us at the address shown at the top
of the first page of this letter.

Whenever vou write, please include this letter and, in the spaces

helow, give us vour telephone number with the hours we can reach you,
Also, you may want to keep a copy of this letter for vour recotrds,

Telephone Number ( ) Hours

Sincerely vours,

Shane M., Painter
Dent., Hanager, Entity

Enclosure(s);
Copy of 1his letter




Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury

P.O. Box 2508
Cincinnatl, OH 45201

Date: MAY 28 2014 Fmnlavar ldanéification Number:
Walden Theatre Corporation Fvioun v wuinact « 1D Number:
1123 Payne Street Ms. Wan -~ 0203308
Louisville, KY 40204 Contact Telephone Number:
: " 877-828-5500 Toll-Fres
B Wy, FOFN 980 Requited:

. N, ) .
g i . : Yes
. {’egﬁ?ﬁ‘,‘h@ﬁ%@x‘:ﬁ&iﬁ};g&( \\,3-5@413‘3@::;@;9&
. Ty s 0 o

Dear Sir or Madam: i
In your letter dated March 25, 2014, you requested classification as a public charlty
described In section(s) 509(a)(1) and T70(b}(1){A)V) of the Internal Revenue Code.

In our letter dated July 1977, we determined that you were exempt under section
501(c)(3) of the Code. We further determined that you weren't a private foundation and
you were classlified as a public charlty desctlbed in section 509(a)(3) of the Code.

Based on the information you provided, we determined you mest the requirements for
classification as a public charity described in section(s) 508(a)(1y and 170(b)(1){A)VI) of
the Code. Accordingly, we have updated your public charlty status in our records as you

requested.

Since your exempt status wasn't under consideration, you continue to ba classified as an
organization exempt from federal indome fax under section §501(c)(3) of the Code.

Grantors and contributors may generally rely on this determination of your foundation
status unless the Internal Revenue Service publishes notice that you are no fonger
recognized as tax exempt or classified as a public charity In the Intermal Revenue

—...Bulletin. However, if a grantor or contributor takes any action, or fails to take any action,
~ which causes you to iose your exempt status or causes you to be reclassified as a

private foundation, that party cannot rely on this determination. Furthermore, a
contributor or grantor who knows that the Internal Revenue Service has notiffed you of
" . any ¢hange In your exempt status or foundation status cannot rely on this determination,

Please see enclosed Publication 4221-PC, Compllance Gulde for 501 ()3 Public
Charilies, for helpful information about your responsibilities as an exempt organization,

Beocause this letter could help resolve any questions about your exempt status and/or
foundation status, you should kesp it with your permanent records.

Lettar 4425 (Rev. 5-2011)
Galalog Numbor 52256W




Page 2

Name: Walde e Corporation
EIN:

If you have any questions, please contact the person whose namSEOS 918p R4t
number are shown In the heading.of this letter.

Sincerely,

Tomiad Fpseetsl
Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements ‘

Enclosure; T
Publication 4221-PC .. -

Letter 4428 (Rov, §-2011)
Calalog Numbar 52256W ;
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L L. , Address any teplyter PO, Box AR& Clnclanatl, Ohlo 45201 S
- g . Department of the Trensury

Inquiviea nay be directed fo:
Dale, Popiior by calling 513-684-3578

" Plistrict Director
Internal Revenue Service
. D’"f JUL 28 79” In taply tefer to;

e e e . ___«\ L1178, s BRFhDat sy
QIN EO 7 72 25
Federal Identifloatlon Number; —
: : _ ‘ ‘Walden Theatre .
L .:T'-.-: PR 1123}hyncSU€el o
RSN . Ly . Louisvﬂ!e Kentucky 40204

I R

— Gentlenment T SRS

Based on information supplied, and agsuming your oporations will
be ag disied in your application for ¢fecognitlon of exewpiion, we
have determinsd you are exempt from Fadoral incomé tax under seciion
BGL{c} {58} of the Internal Revenus Code,

Wa have furthor detormined you are not a private foundation within
the meaning of saotion 509{(a) of the Codae, bsoause you are an '
organization deseribed in section .

You are not liable for sonial seonrlty {FICA) taxes unless you
file a waiver of exemption sertitianto as provided in the Federal
Insurancs Contribitbions A¢t., You dfe not liable for the taxes imposed
under the Federal Unemployment Tax Aot {FUTA),

Sinos you are not a private foundation, vou are not subjeot to
the excize iaxes under Chapter 42 of thd {ode. However, youw are not
automatically exempt £rom ¢ther Federpl eoxoise td¥aes. If you have any
aquegtions abbut exoiss, employmeni,; or viher Federal taxas pledsd B,
Jol us know, ;

Donors may dsduct contributions io you as provided in ssoiion
170 of the Code. Bequeals, legacieR, devisey, transfers, or gifis to
you or for your uge are deduotible for Federa) estate and gift tax
puiposges if they mest the applicable provigi¢ns of seotions 05685,
2108, and 2522 of the Goda,

If your purpowes, oharsoter, or method of operation is changed,
ploase lat us kilow so we éan oonsider the effeot of the ohangd on
your oxempt status, Also, you ghould inform us of all changos in your
name o1 address.

{oven Form 1-178 (Rev, &-738)
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AL your gross receipts sach year ap
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EARNED

1| |Programming

2 Tuition

3 Fall 157,000

4 Spring 165,000

5 Summer 174,000

6 Total Tuition 496,000

7 Production Fees 7,000

8 Patron Tickets 55,000

9 Student Matinee Tickets 3,000,
10 Touring Productions 21,000
11 Outreach Wrkshps/Residencies 50,000
13 Total Programming 632,000
14] 1Concessions 7,000}
15{ jRoyalties 200|
16| |Rental Income 1,6001
17{ |Program Advertisements 6,000
18] |Miscellaneous 1,000}
18| |TOTAL EARNED INCOME: 647,800
20]CONTRIBUTED
21{ |Special Events
22 Chili Supper/Silent Auction 7,000
23 Raffle 17,500
24 Other 12,000
25 Total Special Events 36,500
26] |Grants
27 Fund for the Arts
28 Base Allocation 85,000
29 Every Child Initiative 80,000
30 ArtsMatch 12,000
31 Miscellaneous 8,000
32 Total Fund for the Aris 185,000,
33 KY Arts Council 19,282
34 Louisville Metro Govt 98,000
35 Corporate 40,000
36 Foundations 158,000
37 Total Grants 500,282,
38 |Individual Donations
39 Board 12,000
40 Patrons 75,000
41 Total Individual Donations 87,000
42} |In-kind Donations 15,000}
43| |TOTAL CONTRIBUTED INCOME: 602,282

TOTAL INCOME 1,250,082




NET:

1|Personnel
2| {Contract Labor
3 Instruction
4 Conservatory 9,500
5 Qutreach 17,000
6 Summer 18,000
7 Total Instruction 44,500
8 Productions
9 Directing/Design/Tech 20,400
10 Performers 53,700
12 Total Productions 74,100
13 Administration 2,500
14 Fund Raising 0
16 Total Contract Labor 121,100
17| |Salaries 747,000
18| jHealth Insurance 55,000
19} [Payroll Taxes/Workers Comp 75,000
20| |Retirement 20,000
21| |Total Personnel 1,018,100
22| Administration/General
23| {Bad Debt Expense 4,000
24 |Building Supplies 6,000
25| |Business Insurance 15,000
26| {Small Equipment 5,000
27| [Memberships/Professional Development 10,000
28] |Miscellaneous 4,000
29| |Office Supplies/Postage 4,000
30| }Professional Fees 25,000
31| |Repairs/Maintenance 10,000
32| |Service Charges 12,000
33| |Service/Maintenance Agmts 35,000
34| |Utilities/Occupancy 25,000
35| |Total Administration/General 155,000
36| Programming
37| |Advertising/Marketing 18,000
38| |Costumes 24,375
39| |Financial Assistance 36,000
40| |Program Supplies 12,000
41| |Photography 4,000
42| |Printing/Reproduction 8,000
43| {Props/Set Materials 14,400
44] {Rentals/Royalties 20,000
48| |Total Programming 136,775
47|Fundraising
48| |Concessions 6,000
49| |Event Expense 10,000
50| |Miscellaneous 3,000
51| |Total Fundraising 19,000
52| Depreciation 17,000
TOTAL EXPENSE 1,345,875
NET INCOME -95,793.00
LOC Borrowing for 1-time capacity building: 100,000.00

07/11/18 Finance Cte. recommendation;
08/02/18 Board approval: Maintain
programmatic momentum while building
organizational capacity through 3-year
fundraising strategic plan as final phase of
leveling up post-merger. Finance Cte. to
meet monthly beginning Sept. to monitor,
including approving any temporary
borrowing and creating/managing plan for
expense reduction if not meeting
fundraising goals - or reasonable
expectation that will meet goals - as set
out in fundraising plan.

4,207




1:10 PM

08/24/18
Accrual Basis

Commonwealth Theatre Center
Balance Sheet

As of July 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

1002.00 -

1004.00 -
1005.00 -
1006.00 -
1007.00 -
1009.00 -

Fifth Third Checking Account

Charitable Gaming Account 8798
Paypal Account

PNC Bank NP Checking 3285
PNC Bank Money Market 3293
Republic Bank 3882

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable

1100.00 -

Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets

1008.10 -
1501.00 -
1502.00 -
1503.00 -

Box Office Cash Bank
Pre-Paid Insurance
Prepaid expense
Undeposited Funds

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

1700.00 - Building
1701.00 - Building Renovation

1703.00 - Eq

uipment

1704.00 - Furniture and Equipment
1705.00 - Leasehold Improvements
1710.00 - Vehicles

1750.00 - Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets

1504.00 - Security Deposits

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

Liabilities

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000.00 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2200.10 - Accrued Expenses
2202.00 - Payroll Liabilities

2401.00 - Deferred Income
2402.00 - Deferred Tuition
2550.00 - KY Sales Tax Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Jul 31, 18

100,838.42

100.00
657.06
595.00
4,745.49
4,946.30

111,882.27

7,870.00
7,870.00

117.00
2,522.88
480.00
16,455.08

19,5674.96
139,327.23

89,700.00
147,613.10
142,700.61

68,764.21

10,148.14

35,699.45

-332,956.06

161,669.45

1,100.00
1,100.00
302,096.68

9,240.61
9,240.61

812.50
-1,697.60

2,000.00
15,601.75
604.57

17,321.22
26,561.83
26,561.83

Page 1



1:10 PM Commonwealth Theatre Center

08/24/18 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2018
Jul 31, 18
Equity
3001.00 - Retained Earnings 158,263.93
3002.00 - Unrestricted Net Assets 169,036.00
3100.00 - Restricted Net Assets 71,213.00
Net Income -122,978.08
Total Equity 275,534.85
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 302,096.68

Page 2
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99 0 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax QWM No. 1545-0047
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 201 6
Department of the Treasury P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to P_ublic
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Form 890 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
A _For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginnindd8/01 /16 , and ending 0 7/31/17
B Check if applicable: {C Name of organization D Employer identification number
D Address change Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.
D Name change Doing business as !
9 Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite elephone number
(] inital return 1123 Payne Street 502-589-0084
Final return/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
terminated . B
Louisville KY 40204 G Gossreceipsy 1,078,038
D Amended retum F Name and address of principal officer:
D Applicationpending | A1 i son Huff H(a) Is this a group return forsubordinatesD Yes IXI No
B H(b} Are ali subordinates included? D Yes D No
If “No," attach a list. (see instructions)

I Tax-exempt status: {f| 501(c)(3) |—! 501(c) ( ) 4 (insertno.) f_[ 4947(a)(1) or ’_[ 527

J  Website: P WWW.cCcommonweal ththeatre. org H(c) Group exemption number P>
K Form of organization: D—d Corporation r—| Trust |_I Association m Other B> IL Year of formation: 1. 97 6 'M State of legal domicile: RY
Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites:
8 ..Developing youth and our community through excellence in theatre education
S| .amd performance.
=23 TR
8 2 Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 12y 3115
&1 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing bedy (Part VI, linetb) 4 15
S| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (Part V, line 2a) " 5 | 20
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . 6 | 375
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C), line 12 7a (4]
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, fine34 ... ... ... ... ... 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contrbutions and grants (Part VIlL, line th) 493,758 479,449
% 9 Program service revenue (PartVIll, line2g) 509,166 578,520
g | 10 Investmentincome (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3, 4,and7d) 120 98
“ | 11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (&), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11¢) 18,937 17,656
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIll, column (A), line 12) ... 1,021,981 1,075,723
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4y 0
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 685,683 698,553
2| 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) B 120,269
M| 17 Otherexpenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a~11d, 11f-24¢) 309,893 418,053
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 995,576 1,116,606
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from linet2 26,405 ~-40,883
og Beginning of Current Year End of Year
82 20 Total assets (PartX, line 16) ... 431,613 388,191
<5 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line26) 48,102 45,563
25| 22 Netassets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line20 T 383,511 342,628

Part Il Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

|
S Ign } Signature of officer —
pere A lson Huff Managing Director

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check if | PTIN
Paid Barbara Lasky Barbara Lasky 01/30/18)| seli-empl|
Preparer | ¢ name » Baldwin CPAs, PLLC Firm's EIN §
Use Only 943 S 1st Street
Firm's address P LOUiSVille, RKY 40203 Phone no. 502-584-9793

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ... . . m Yes No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2018)
DAA
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Form 990 (2016) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. — Page 2

Partlli  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart Il ... . ]
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services?

4 Describe the arganization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 868,450 including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ 578,520)

Provides theatre education to more than 48,000 youth and theatre

performances for more than 9,000 audience members annually.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P 868,450
DAA rorm 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. _ Page 3

Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes| No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule A ... 1] X
2 Isthe organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part/ 3
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partf 4

5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
Part Il 5 X

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If

‘Yes," complete Schedule D, Part] 6
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partif 7
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part Il 8

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or

debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartiV 9
10 Did the organization, directly or through a refated organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartV 10

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi,
VI, Vill, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f "Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part VI 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—aother securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11b X
¢ Did the arganization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partvii 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartX 11f
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts X and XII ... ... 12a
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xl is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule £ 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partsland iV 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts liand IV 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts llland iv 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of mare than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partil 18 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIli, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partill . .. .. .0\ \ oo 19 X

Form 990 (2016)

DAA
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Form 990 (2016) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. - Page 4

Part iV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule H 20a X
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ... .. 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land i 21
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
PartIX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts fand it 22

23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,”go to line 252 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account ather than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? 24¢
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25b X
26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partif 26 X
27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partil 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a  Acurrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part iV 28a
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete
SChedUIe L’ Part /V ................................................................................................................ 28b
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partiv 28¢ X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 20| X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N,
Part / ............................................................................................................................... 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part{ 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts 1,
orlv,andPartV,line 1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(0)(13)? 35a X
b If"Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 35b
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Part VI .............................................................................................................................. 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part V1, lines 11b and
187 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38| X

Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. -

PartV Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

1a

2a

3a

4a

5a

6a

(1]

0 5 0 Q

12a

13

14a

Yes| No
Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a | 40
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable | 0
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c | X
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn | 2a | 20
If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 20| X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
if “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleO 3b
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
BOCOUMD? | 4a X
If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country:
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR).
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form8886-T? 5¢c
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were nottax deductible? &b
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? | 7a
If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required o file Form 82827 .. 7c
If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear I 7d [
Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? - 79
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsaring arganization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 9a
Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIlIt, line12 10a
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 12, for public use of club facilites 10b
Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
Gross income from members or shargholders 11a
Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them,) i1b
Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 12a
If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... l 12b[
Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified heatthplans .~ 13b
Enter the amount of reservesonhand 13c
Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
If "Yes " has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O ...................... 14b

DAA

Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. M Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Ye hrough 7b below, and for a "No"
response (o line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VI . m_
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes| No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear 1a | 15
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ib| 15
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the goveming body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the followjng:
a Thegoverning body? 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? 8b | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O .. ... ... .. . . ... . . ... ... ... ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes| No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiiates? 10a X
b If“Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ... ... ......... 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the fom? | 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 880.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If ‘No,”go to line 13 .~ 12a
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? | 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
descr,be in SChedUIe O hOW th,s Was done ...................................................................................... 12c
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 X
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official .~~~ 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable enfity during the year? 16a X
b If“Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... . .. iiiiieiiiiaes 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required ta be fled P KY
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 980, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website @ Another's website @ Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: b
Organization 1123 Payne Street
Louisville KY 40204 502-589-0084

DAA Form 990 (2016)




103052 01/30/2018 5:18 PM

Form 990 (2016) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. Page 7
Part VI Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key E ; mpensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vil
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key empioyees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B} (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(list any officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hours for sSTsTol=Tlea = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related salal|=z: ]| @ _g:g_ S (W-2/1098-MISC) arganization
organizations |z 5| € | 8 g 23 z and related
belowdotted |5&| € ERERI organizations
ine) R 2| 3
ezl B8
@ g’ %
(hBrad Keeton
SSUUURRURURURRPNUNURPIURRORS BN 1.00
President 0.00 [X X 0 0 0
(2 Robert P. Strobo
ISUTUURUURUURRURUIURRURUNY RS 1.00
Vice President 0.00 X X 0 0 0
(33 Mark Robich
IS UURUTRUURRRRRUNUURRURUNY O 1.00
Treasurer 0.00 X X 0 0 0
4)Michele Koch
UOTURNUURRRUIURRURRURRRRUORY U 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(55David Phillips
I URUUSURRURRRURUUURRURPRRPINY NUUOS 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(e)Patti Clare
UURURIUURRRRURRUPRRRRRPPRRRN IR 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(7)Susan Osmanski |[Cohen
S URUTSTRURURUOURRURPRRPINY RS 1.00
Board Member 0.00 IX 0 0 0
(8)Tracy Karem
SUSTTSTRUTURURPIUURRRPRNPNUR SUUOE 1.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(99Ellen Chumbley
RO RRURURRRNURPRIRPRNY RS 1.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(10)Brooke Edge, PhD
S UUUSTORNUURTUUURRURPRRPNY RS 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(1) Mark Gomsak
SSUSTURRURURURUIRURRURIPRNORN SRS 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0 0

DAA Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. Page 8
Part VI Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A} (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than ane compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(list any aofficer and a directorfirustee) the organizations compensation
hours for P p - organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 3212|818 (35 ¢ (W-2/1099-MISC) arganization
organizations |gx| E18 | g‘g:{ 2 and related
below dotted 85 § -a 8ol organizations
line) B E g 3
© 5§
(12) Matt Kamer
ASURRRRUURUIURRUUURURRRPRONY NP 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0
(13) Baron Kelly,| PhD
ASUURRURUNRUIURUUPURURRRPRRNY RO 1.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0
(14) Greg Simms
SURUUUPUUIURUURURURURPRRNY RO 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0
(15) Katie Stivers
L 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0
(16) Charles Sextpn
UURUUUURUURURRRUPRRRRRIRY 40.00
Artistic Director 0.00 X 60,481 9,640
(17) Alison Huff
TURTUURTRUUURUUOPRRRR 40.00
Managing Director 0.00 X 58,971 5,402
b SUB-EOtAl ... > 119,452 15,042
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ... ... | 4
d_Total (add lines1band 1¢) . ... ... oooooiei | - 119,452 15,042
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization
Yes| No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INGIVIOUBL . 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person .. .. ... .. .. . . . ... ... ... ...... 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
N (A) . B8) . )
ame and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization P>

DAA

Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. _

Part VIII Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part VIl ... ... .. []
(A) (B) (9] (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
0 en revenue 512-514
g"é 1a Federated campaigns 1a
qg b Membership dues 1b
L9 ¢ Fundraising events ic
®F d Related organizations 1d
g}% e Governmentgrants (contributions) | e 101,035
-g 5 f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
:55 and similar amounts not included above [ 4¢ 378,414
‘Eg g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1. ~ § 32, 606
S8 h Total Addlines1a~1f ...o\oooioiiie e > 479,449
g Busn. Code
% 2a  Tuition ... 441,490 441,490
@| b . ProgramFees . . 127,392 127,392
S| ¢ . Miscellaneows . . .. . . . . 7,538 7,538
@ | d Facility remtal . ... ... 2,100 2,100
Sl e
g’ f All other program service revenue .. ......
Q| g Total. Addlines2a—2f ............ooivirriuninn... | 2 578,520
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similaramounts) | 4 98 98
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceed®
5 Rovalties ... ... | 2
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less: rental exps.
C Rentaling. or (loss
d Netrentalincomeor{loss) ......................... | 2
7a Gross amount fron] (i) Securities (it) Other
sales of assets
other than inventor]
b Less: costorother
basis & sales exps
¢ Gain or (loss
d Netgainor{oss) .. ... ...t iiiiiiieeiii. .. | -
g 8a Gross income from fundraising events
§|  (notincudings ..
E of contributions reported on line 1¢).
5 SeePartlV,lne18 a 5,671
£ | b Less:directexpenses b 1,315
© ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events ... ... | 2 4,356 4,356
9a GCross income from gaming activities.
SeePatlV,lne19 a 14,300
b Less: direct expenses b 1,000
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ....... P 13,300 13,300
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances a
b Less: cost of goods sold b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .. ... .. »
Miscellaneous Revenue Busn. Code
11a ............................................
b ...........................................
C L T T T I I I T TP
d Allotherrevenue ... ... ... ..............
e Total Add lines 11a-11d | 4
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions. ... .. ... . » 1,075,723 578,520 17,754

DAA

Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016)

Commonwealth Theatre Center,

Part IX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Page 10

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total éﬁp))enses Progra(r:\s)service Managc(ag'\)ent and Fungrna)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, ine22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part 1V, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 133,900 77,250 34,505 22,145
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Other salaries and wages 457,145 355,708 48,023 53,414
8  Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits 54,012 39,565 7,542 6,905
10 Payrolitaxes 53,496 39,187 7,470 6,839
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management o

bolegal T 13,000 13,000

¢ Accountng 8,842 8,842

d Lobbying . ...

e Professional fundraising services. See Part 1V, line 17

f Investmentmanagementfees

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A} amount, listline 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) 144 7 065 141 I 025 3 7 040
12 Advertising and promotion 26,560 26,560
13 Office expenses 10,259 8,011 1,194 1,054
14 Information technology
18 Royalties
16 Occupancy 31,175 28,058 1,559 1,558
17 Travel ......................................
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expensds

for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest ....................................
21 Paymentsto affiliates =
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 24,193 21,774 1,210 1,209
23 Insurance 13,143 10,263 1,530 1,350
24  Other expenses. liemize expenses not covered

above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If

line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

{A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

a  Supplies & Field Trips 37,603 37,603

b Scholarship Expense 30,969 30,969

¢ . Repairs & Maintenance 29,849 26,864 1,492 1,493

d  Miscellaneous 21,803 17,024 2,538 2,241

e Allotherexpenses 26,592 8,589 8,942 9,061
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . 1 ’ 116 / 606 868 , 450 127 ’ 887 120 ,269
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here PD if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ... .........
DAA Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.-

Part X Balance Sheet

Page 11

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest bearing 255,623 1 184,589
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable,pet 3
4 Accounts receivable,pet 7,355| 4 6,165
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Partlf of Schedule L 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under sectior
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
% organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of SchedulelL 6
@ | 7 Notesand loans receivable, net . ... 7
< 8 lnventories for sa!e or use ............................................................ 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 3,833 s 19,813
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 493,076
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 315,952 164,302| 10c 177,124
11 Investments—publicly traded securites 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, fine11~~ 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part v, lnet1 ..~ 13
14 Intangibleassets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line11 500] 15 500
16 _Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline 34) ........................... 431,613| 16 388,191
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 26,593| 17 19,027
18 Grantspayable 18
19 Deferred 1venue ... 21,509 19 26,536
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD 21
# 122 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
g trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
.'g disqualified persons. Complete Part If of Schedule L.~~~ 22
-1 |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third partes 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D .. 25
26 _Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 .. ........ooveveeeii i 48,102] 26 45,563
o Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here }@ and
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
S |27 Unrestricted netassets 312,399 27 327,300
@ |28 Temporarily restricted netassets ... 71,112 28 15,328
£ |29 Permanently restricted netassets 29
E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here )D and
g complete lines 30 through 34.
§ 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds 30
& |31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 31
g 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
33 Total netassets or fund balances 383,511] 33 342,628
34 Total liabilities and net assetsAund balances ... ... ... oo 431,613| 34 388,191

DAA

Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. _

Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

O WO N ;A WN -
]
[a]
pon 3
[+4]
D
[0]
o
[/2]
(0]
<
(o]
[0
[72]
n
-
o
&«
723
(0]
[o]
o,
o
2
=
m
wm
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Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, column (B))

[ L
1,075,723

1,116,606

-40,883

383,511

© [0 N {0 [Or [ [ (N |-

342,628

Part XIl  Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash @ Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or bath:
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
@ Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ lf“Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337?
b if“Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the

required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. ..

2a X

2b | X

2c| X

3a X

3b

DAA
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OME No, 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) ) S . ] ]
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c){3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2 0 1 6

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
internal Revenue Service . - . . . .

P> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization ber

Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.
Part | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170({b)}{(1)}(A)}(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1){(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)}{1){A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1){(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

Oy, NG St

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b){1){(A)(iv). (Complete Part Ii.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){(1){A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b){(1){A)}{vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b){1){A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)}{(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

U TSy

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lil.)

11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes

of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).

Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

D Type . A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type lli non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type 1lI
functionally integrated, or Type 1l non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

W N

N O 1 I O O I

10

o

f Enter the number of supported organizations ... ]
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i} EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. W
Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A){iv} an Nvi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lIl. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part l1l.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2012 (b) 2013 {c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 {f) Total

1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 206,923 207,427 281,618 493,758 479,449 1,669,175

2 Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

3  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

4  Total. Add lines 1 through 3 206,923 207,427 281,618 493,758 479,449 1,669,175

5  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 1,669,175
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} b (a) 2012 {b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total

7 Amounts fromline4 206,923 207,427 281,618 493,758 479,449 1,669,175

8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,

rents, royalties and income from similar
sources 2,800 4,771 2,962 1,460 2,198 14,191

9  Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on 2,548 1,232 3,780

10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets

(ExplaininPart VL) . ... ... .......... 7,032 6,952 2,182 7,538 23,704
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 1,710,850
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) | 12 2,055,231
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this boxand stop here ... . . . . P[]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 11, column ¢y 14 97.56%
16 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part I, fine14 15 97.46%
16a 33 1/3% support test—2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . .~ | 2 @

b 33 1/3% support test—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . .~~~ | 4 D

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
OIGANIZAON | o > []
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 173, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances™ test, check this box and stop here.

Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

Supported OrgaN ZatiON > D
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
INSHTUCHIONS > []

Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ2) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016 Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. _____Page_s

Partlll  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Compilete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I1.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B> (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership
fees received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.”)
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose ... ..
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
5  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlines7aand7b
8  Public support. (Subtract line 7¢ from
ine®) ... ... .00
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B> (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources ..
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Addlines10aand10b
11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on ..
12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartvi)
13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12.)
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxand stop here .. .. .. ... ... . e > [ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column ¢f) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part I, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2016 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, colurn¢fyy 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part lll, fine t7 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—-20186. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is mare than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ..., ... . ... | 2 D
b 33 1/3% support tests—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ... | 4 D
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ..._............... P D

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. __Pa_g_e_c_t_

PartlV  Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part L. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If “No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the crganization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b} and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

ba Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b} and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Typel or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported arganizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 8a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9¢c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016

DAA



103052 01/30/2018 5:18 PM

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016 Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. -—_Paﬁ_e_é_
Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ __A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes"to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11¢c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year alsc a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f "No,"” describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type Hl Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No,"” explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year ( see instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported crganization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b} below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016 Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. ____Eggg_q

PartV Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 |:] Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type lil non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year
(optional)
1 Net shori~term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4). 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year
(optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
c__Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 13, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part Vi):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6  Multiply line 5 by .035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
7 D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type HI supporting organization (see

instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. m
PartV Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continue

Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS appraval required)
Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part V). See instructions.
Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

o N o O | W

©

U] (i) (i)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions | Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2016 Amount for 2016

1 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6
Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016

2  (reasonable cause required-explain in Part Vi). See
instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2016:

From2013 ... ........ccciiiiiiiiiii...
From 2014
From2015 . . . . .

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2016 distributable amount

Carryover from 2011 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4  Distributions for 2016 from
Section D, line 7: $

a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2016 distributable amount
¢ _Remainder. Subftract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 20186, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

=R e oo |oie

Excess from2013 ........................

Excess from2014 ... ... . .. ... .. ...,
Excessfrom2015 .. .. ... ... ... ... ... ...
Excess from2016 . .. .. .. ... ... ... . .. . ..

o oo o (v
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. m
Part VI  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part ll, linel 7a or 17b; Part
I, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c¢, 53, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part [V, Section E, lines 1c¢, 2a, 2b,
3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2016
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 2 0 1 6
Part iV, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

L I S R

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal controt? D Yes D No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? ... D Yes D No

Part ll Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

[« T 2 N o g )

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure

D Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements . . 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedina) 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (c¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a

historic structure listed in the National Register .~~~ 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

tax year b

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

viclations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? .~~~ D Yes D No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

L U

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(MAYBYI? ... [] Yes [[] No
In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIll, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl linet1 »s
(i) Assets included in Form 960, PartX | S
2 Ifthe organization received or held works of art, historical freasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VIl line 1 B S
b _Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X . ettt )
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2016

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. w Page 2
Part lll Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasurds, r Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):
a D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e D Other
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
XML
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... ... . . . .. ... . . ... ... ... D Yes D No
PartlV  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X?
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIi and complete the following table:

Amount

Beginning balance 1c

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? D Yes No
b _If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been providedon Part XI ... ... . . . . . . .. .
PartVv Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

{a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back {d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions . ..

¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment B %
b Permanent endowment B> %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment B %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(I} unrelated organizations 3a(i)

(i) related organizations | . 3aii)
b If“Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . . 3b
4 _Describe in Part Xlil the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
PartVl Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b} Cost or other basis {c} Accumulated {d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation

tatand 10,000 10,000

b Buildings . . 234,167 117,744 116,423
¢ Leasehold improvements

d Equipment 7 248,909 198,208 50,701
e Other .. ..o

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) ... ... . ... .. . . b 177,124

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. _ Page 3
Part VIl Investments—Other Securities.
Compilete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
{a) Description of security or category {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

Part VIl Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

(W)}
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) B>
Part IX Other Assets.
Compilete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Descriptian (b} Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7

(8)

9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

Part X Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

{a) Description of liability {b} Book value

(1) Federal income taxes
2

(3)

4)

(5)

6)

(7)

(8)

9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) B>
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIil . ... ri[_

DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. — Page 4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements Wit urn.
Compilete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 1,075,723
2 Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilites =~~~ 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants . 2c

d Other (Describein PartXim.y . 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d . .. ... 2e

3 Subtractline 2e fromline 1. 3 1,075,723
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vi1, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil line 70~ 4a

b Other (Describe in PartXILY ... 4b

c Add "nes 4a and 4b .................................................................................................. 4c

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) ... . . . . . . . . . .. . . .. ... ... ... 5 1,075,723

Part Xl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 1,116,606
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites 2a

b Prioryearadjustments 2b

c Other Iosses ......................................................................... zc

d Other (Describe in Part XIL) 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e
3 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 3 1,116,606
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line7p 4a

b Other (Describe in Partxuity ...~ 4b

c Add hnes 4a and 4b .................................................................................................. 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... ... 5 1,116,606

Part Xlll  Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Part X - FIN 48 Footnote

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. - Page 5
Part Xlll Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016

DAA
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SCHEDULE M

(Form 990) Noncash Contributions

P Complete if the organizations answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

P Attach to Form 990.
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

P Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2016

Open To Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

N

Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.
Part | Types of Property
a b {e)
Ch(ec)k it | Number of c(:othributions or Noncash coniribution Method of(:ltermining
applicable items contributed For:1m§9u(;\, t;;?srﬁidﬁsz 1g noncash contribution amounts
1 Art—Works ofart
2  Art—Historical treasures
3 Art—Fractional interests
4 Books and publications
5  Clothing and household
goods .
6 Cars and othervehicles =~
7 Boatsandplanes
8 Intellectual property
9 Securities — Publicly traded
10 Securities — Closely held stock
11  Securities — Partnership, LLC,
ortrustinterests
12  Securities — Miscellaneous
13  Qualified conservation
contribution — Historic
StrUCtures .......................
14 Qualified conservation
contribution — Other
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25 X 1 17,115
26 X 1 13,610
27 X 1 1,386
28 Other p( Miscellaneous ) X 1 495
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required
to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? 30a X
b If “Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part |1
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard
contrIbUtlonS? ...................................................................................................................... 31
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
ContrlbutlonS’? ..................................................................................................................... 32a
b If “Yes," describe in Part Il.
33 Ifthe organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part |1

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

DAA

Schedule M (Form 990} (2016)
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Schedule M (Form 990) 2016)  Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. M Page 2
Part i Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by . . , and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received,
or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule M (Form 990) (2016}
DAA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 15420047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 6
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open tq Public

Internal Revenue Service Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form99¢. Inspection

Name of the organization

i mber
Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. W_

UTUUURUUR SO o 13,665 ... S O S SUUURURT 0.
CAdmindstration
UUTUURUUTRRUOURPR S 0O $........3.040 . S 0.
........................ O
SO US PR PR $o 141,025 ... $ ........3.040 S . 0.
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 9390 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016)

DAA
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Alison Lundergan Grimes
Kentucky Secretary of State
Received and Filed:
8/2/2016 10:43 AM

Fee Receipt: $8.00

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
ALISON LUNDERGAN GRIMES, SECRETARY OF STATE

Division of Business Fllings -
Business Filings Artlcles. of Amendment ' NPA
PO Box 718 (Domestic Nonprofit Corporation)

Frankfort, KY 40602
(502) 564-3490
www.s0s.Ky.gov

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 14A and KRS Chapter 273, the undersigned applies to amend articles and, for that
purpose, submits the following statements:

1. The name of the corporation on record with the Office of the Secretary of State is:

Walden Theatre Corporation
{The name must be identicai to the name on record with the Sacretary of State.)

See Attachment "A"

2. The text of each amendment adopted:

3. The date of adoption of each amendment was September 21 ’ 2015

4, Check either a, b or ¢ {whichever Is applicable):

a. The amendment(s) was (were) duly adopted by a quorum present at such meeting and that such
amendment received at least two-thirds (2/3) of the votes which members present at such mesting or represented
by proxy were entitled to cast.

b. The amendment(s) was (were) duly adopted by consent in writing and was (were) signed by all members
entitled to vote with respect thereto,

c. v __ The amendment(s) was (were) duly adopted by the board of directors and such amendment(s) received
the vote of a majority of the directors in office since there are no members or members entitled to vote.

5. This application will be effective upon filing, unless a delayed effective date and/or time Is provided. The effective date

or the delayed effective date cannot be prior to the date the application is filed. The date and/or time is .
(Delayed effective date

and/or ime)
1 declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of Kentucky that the forgoing is true and correct.
>
o ,f’/ =i .
/e e > Brad Keeton - President  7-12-16
“Signatufe of Oﬂic?’ or Chajrman of the Board Printed Name Titla Date

(01/12)




ATTACHMENT “A”

ARTICLE 1

Name

The name of the corporation shall be COMMONWEALTH THEATRE CENTER,
INC. (the “Corporation”). This Corporation is being renamed because: of the merger
between Walden Theatre Corporation and Blue Apple Players, Inc., which became

effective on January 1, 2015.




0 .

ARTICLES OF IWCORPORATION

WALDEN SHEATRE COKPORATION €23
i 493

1. The name of the Corporatlon is Walden Theatre
Corporation. ’ .

n's Articles of Incorporation are amended

2. The Corporatio
y as set forth on Annex A hereto.

to read in their entiret

. 3. There «¢re no members of the Corporation entitled to
vote on the amendment of the Corporation's Articlaes of :
Incorporation. At & meeting of the Board .of Directors of the
Corporation held on August 27, 19907 the Board approved, by &

vote of a majority of the directors of the Corporation then in
office,

the amendmunt of the Corporation's Articles of

o . A A B O Y S s e B B AR
. — - . - A D R R R
. z * . " N ﬁ y ) )

Incorporation to read in their entirety &s set forth on Annex A
herato. _ 2 o '
; - |, WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
& ' By EZE 2& t} %J%&ck
i i _ Rebecca Schupbach, Pre ent
% ! Datex' “'1‘1'q0 ) )
| | | R M
’ 9999X.30178
$75:dxb

NA15.178




The name of the corporstion shall be Walden Theatre
Corporation.

ARTICLE II
. Puration
The duration of the co:po:ation shall be perpetual.

ARTICLE IIT

The corporation is ozqanizcé axclugively for chqritiblc,
-ddcitional ~and literary purposes withip_thn meaning of 8¢ct16n
$01(c) 13) of the into:nal_gaVangfcéé?Jégglpié, as amendeds; and -
in . particulsr to foster, encourage, -promete and develop
appreciation of and participation in the performing arts; to
provide means, equipment and facilities Eo atfford young persons
an opporﬁunity to acquiri knowledge of the.séionca.of stagecraft
and practical experience in theaﬁre production; to provide means,
equipment and facilities to afford qualified young authors,
directors, performers or other youthful artists a mediva through
vhich their ekills in th.ugrical form wmay be producod and
presented to the publia; .to own, lease, operate and maintain




wvorkahops and theatres; to provtdt'tnneruction in the the theatre
and the performing arts; and to oultivate, promote, fostex,

R sponsor _and _develop . an undozatindtnqm;andmApprcoiitionmozmtho : ‘ K-

.p.ttorninq arts. S

amercLe v
} - Prinecipal Office -
The mailing address ‘of the co:poiiildn's principal office
shall be 233 West Brosdway, Louisville, Kentucky 40202,

ers

The corporation Ls.cnpoydrcd: _

(ﬁl to solicit, tacnlvc;v acécpt, or acquire dopntionn of
public or private funds;

(b) to distribute its funds for cﬁa:itabio, educational and
liﬁorary purposes consistent with the provisions of these
Articles, the by-laws of the corporation, and all applicable laws
and regulations) |

{e} to buy, own, sell, convey, Qib1¢n, norﬁqqu,'or lvase
any interest in personal or tiﬁi property, and to construct,
‘ maintain and opsrate inp:ovcicnes on such raeal property,
‘;b ‘ ‘necessary or incident to the accomplishment of the purposes set
. ; forth in Article III hereof; ’

(d) to do .and perfors all acts and to exercise all powers

A T T T R S T RN SRS TR

given to nonprofit corporlﬁtonl under the provisions of Chapter

273 of thq Kentucky Revised Statutes, which are reasonably

‘2‘
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-diocrininat. on the q:oundl ct ldx,l

o accomplish the purposes set forth in Article IXI
not - anoncgltcne'wtth the corporation's
of the Internal Revenue

necessary t
hereof and which are

qualification under Section 501(c){3)

Code of the 1986, as amended (or under the corzasponéing

Unitcd ltntol internal revenue law), as a

provision of any future
educational and

corporation organized cxclutivcly for charitable,

literary purposes.

gperations of the Cogporation

The corporation shall, in the conduct of its purposes, be

indnpondnnt. non--octazian, and non-donoqtnationll, and shall not ..
-aqc. race, cxccd. color, -

physical disability, or nntionnl otiqin.

ARTICLE VII
Internal Affairs
The corporation shall have no capttnl gtock nor shall it
The corporation shall have no

operate for pecuniary profit.
dende .

powsr to Lssu. certificates of stock nox to declare divi
The corporation is dedicated to and operated exclusively for

charitable, educational and literary purposes and no part of the

net sarnings of the co:poration ghall inure to the benefit of any

private shareholders or»tndividuals excapt that the corporltlon’

shall be authorized and empowered to pay reascnable compansation

for services rendered and to make payments and distributione in

furtherance of the purposes set forth in ARTICLE IXI hereof.

w3 -
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Mo substantial part of the activitiol of the corporation
-nalx be the carrying on of propngnndl, o: othervwise attempting
to 4influence legislation, and the . co:po:atlon shall not
participate in, 6: intervene 4in (including the publishing or

distribution of statements) any political campaign on behalf of

4

any candidate for public bffice. Notwithstanding any other
provision of these Articles, the corporatiou'lhall not cerry on
any activitiee inconsistent with the corporation's qualification
under Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenus Code of the 1986,
as amended (or under the corresponding provision of any future
United States Internal rovcnuollaw), as a corporation organized

exclusively for charitable, educational and literary purposes.

ARTICLE VIIT.
Members

The corporation shall have no lonbozl. fhe affeirs of the
corporation shall be managed and conducécd by its duly elected
Board  of Diroctoz: in compliance with these Articles of
Incorporation, the by-laws of che qﬁ:pﬁrntion; and all applicable
inwu and regulatione. The election of directors shall be as
prescribed by the by-laws. Any oni»or more of the corporation's
directors may bse ,remov{d from office by a majority vote of the
directors of the corpofation then in office whenever in those
diraectors' 3judgmant the best intarest of the corporation will be

served thereby.
Directors may make and adopt by-laws not inconsigtent with

the provisions of these Articles or the lawe of the Commonwealth




of Kentucky. Adoption of by-laws and -dbloquont asendments

thereto shall be effective only upon the affirmative vote of &

majority of the directors of thy;hc:pé;ggton.

ARTICLE IX

Dissolution of the Corporation

Upon . the dissolution of thc--qo:poratton. the Board of
Directors shall, after paying or making provision for the payment
of all of the debts and liabilities of the corporation,
distribute of all of the assets of the corporation (a)
exclusively to further the purposes of the corporation, or (b) to
such organizltion' as shill - at the time qualify as an Q;c-bt

‘organization within the ‘meaning of Section S50l(c)(3) of the

Internal Revenue Code of 19§6. as a-nndad {or the co:rclponding
provision of any future unitod States Internal revenue law), &as
the Board of Directors lhalx determine. Any such agsets not so
disposed of shall be distributed by the Circuit Court of the
county 4in which the principal office of the coxporation i{s then
located, or to an organization or organisations to be used Lﬁ'
guch manner as in the judgment of the court will best accomplish

the purpose for which the corporation was organized.

ARTICLE X - = _

Limitation of Director Liability
The personal liability of a director to the goxporation for
monetary damages for breach of his/her duties as a director shall

be eliminated; provided, however, that the 1iasbiiity of a

‘5-




director shall not be eliminated as follows: (a) for any
' transaction in which the director's personal financial interest
is in conflict with the ﬁininaial intarests of the odzporntton;
{b) for acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve
intentional misconduct or are kuaun to the director to be a

violation of 1law; or .{(c) for any tranluctlon from which the

d;raato: d-zivcd:an improper personal benefit.

ABRRIGLE XX
Tho corporntion shall indounity oach of its current or

forn-r dircctoxs or officers (and his,or‘hcr hnirs, executors and

',ad-iniserntorst for expenses actually ;f :oasonably incurred by
such director or officer in connection with the defense of any
;ction. suit or proceeding, civil or criminal, in which he or she
is made a party by reason of baing or having boin such a director
or officer; provided, that no director or officer shall be
indemnified for expennes incurred, if he or she shall be adjudged
in esuch action, suit or proceeding to be liable for wil)ful
niscénduct or wanton and rackless disregard for human rights,
safeiy ‘@r property in the performance of such director’s or
officer's duty to the coréoration. The corporation shall also
advance amounts to a current or former director or officer (and
his or her heirs, exsecutors and administrators) to be used in the
payment of expenses arising in connection with the defense of any
action, suit or proceeding, civil or criminal, in which any

dirsctor or officer of the corporation ls made a party by raason

-6‘




of being or having been such director or officer, provided that _
the person xeceiving the advance agrees in writing prior to the
ncotpf. of such advance “to  reimburse the: corporation for all
amounts advanced if the " parson is adjudged liable for willful
aisconduct or wanton and recklese disregard for human rights,
safety oxr property in the performance of his ét her duty to the
corporstion.  In addition, the corporation may provide
indemnification to a curreat or former director or officer in
other circumstances to the exteat authorised by the bylaws of the
corporation or by a resolution of the Board of Directors, or as
provided for in an agreement between the director or officer and
the corporation. ‘ o

p9P8X. 30178
75:8b
MA31.178
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DRENELL K. bavis (8 PF7 oF FRANKFOR'T,
Nectetary AL 5 % l\P,V'l'U( KY

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF NON-STOCK, NON-PROFIT CORPORATION

(. DREANLLL R D 1S, Seeretaey of Stde of the Commonwealth of I\'mimc-k\ »
certify that there hus hoen deliv l'rml do iy office urticles of incorporation of
WALDEN THBATRE CORPORATION
The name and address of the rogistered unvnf ul this cor prosretion is

NANCY N, SEXTON
“3b4 BELLEWOOD ROAD
"'ARCHERXE, KENTUCKY

LTy sran .
NN THEREFORE, finding that these avticles of incorporation conform to lue
andd that all feex therefore having been paid ax preseribed by e, 0 DRENELL '
D418, Seeretary of State, iaue this Coetifiente of bneorporation,

~Assued this: - 30TH . day of APRIL

at Frankfort, Kentucky.

Drrapece £ Ognss

BLLNGFARY OF BTAYS

HECRETARY OF HTATE ABMISIANT BACHETARY OF RIAVE




BLCOTAMRY OF SIAR 1F AINDUORY

FoRMOY $iniviag

eHsE e ARFICLER GF INCORPOHAT LON

o __
A\jkfﬁer?CXilzx;b o

o M % WALDEN TREATRE CORPORATLON

the sopdeentgied, st ing on wole fncorporatae ol o gonstock, gonprof It cors
potat Lo wnder the provisfons of Chapter 271 of the Kentucky Revised Btatuten,

heveby wlopts the tobloving Artictes ol Incorporatfon far such corporst fous

AREACLE 1 -
NAME

Hie name of te carporat fon shabl b Walilen Thuatre Corperat fon, o
-

AKTICLE 11 (

BURATLON 18133

The period of duratfon of this corporation shall he perputual,

ARTICLE 1117
PURPOSE

The corparation s ofganized exclusively for charituble, educational and cul-
tural purpases; and in partlcular te foster, encourage, promote and develop appre-
Qlaliun of and purllripuliun in the performing nria; to provide means, equipment and
tact Etben to attard all pursons on opportunity te avgquire knowlvdge of the weience
ol wtageetalt el et leal experivnee dn theatre product tong to provide measns,
equiptent and faciltles to atlord quqltllvd yastityy, autbors, dlrvc;oru. p«rfnrmuflvnr
other yuuthtul artists a medium through which thele skilla in theatricsl torm may be
produced and prescated o the publie; to own, tease, operate and maintain workshops
atd theatres; to pruvtﬁu st ruct fon tu the theatre and the performing arts] and to
cultivate, promote, fontev, sponsor and gyvulup the understandtog, taste and appre-
clatton b the perfosming srts, o

ARTICLE 1V
POWERS

av Ehe sinporat o shall have atied magy Cavtcing any and all powers set oot
s Ghapter 208 el e Bonba hy Kevined Btatutens which ate nvcossary, nsultable aad
propes b the attabnment ol (ta Forsgolop pad pores,

e dhe snrpet gt bun wded ) have atsl may eapiolae L4 s conriatenl uith sta




putposer ail other powern gliven ta nonstosk, wprof it corporat lona under the
proviatons ol Chaptes 223 of the Kentueky Revined Htatutes,
os Ml corpnrat lon el ]y 0 the vonduct af e purpones, he independent

aote= e Lat Loy amd e denombost tonaty and shalt ool déscriminate on the grounds

ol men, e, ctueed, colur ar nat tonsl o,

4. N patt ot the et carngngs of the corporat fon shall fnaure to the
beacl L ab, nr be distclbutable to, 1ts members, divectora, offleera, or other
private petnon; except that tse corpovat fon shall be author(zed and vm;mwvrmf
fo pay teascashio compeniet lon tar seevices rendored and ta mitke phynwnln and
distributfona (o turtherance n‘l thie purposes set forth In ARTICLE BT Iml;unl.

e No aubutant Ll -;‘m_rl of the actlvitien of the corporation shall be the
carrylug on of progaganda, or otherwide attempt fng to Influence w‘ulnhntm-.
and the corporat lan sl not part feipate b, o inlvl;VL'liG tn {ineiuding the
publishing or distributfon of statements) nt;).r‘.]ru_lii_._t teal c;lm[;a!gn on .hulmlf of
any candldate tor public ofVfve. ﬁutwl(hstumllng any other provislon of these
Art lelva, the carpurat fon shall not carry on any other activities not ;mm(uciﬁ
to be carrivd on (1) by a corporation exempl from Federal income tax under
Section S0HLe) (1) ot the tmternal Revem,p; Code of 1954 (or the correspond iny
provision of any future Unfted States foternal Kevenue Law) or {2) by o curpori-
tdon, captrihat fons 1o th‘h are deduet 1ble undor Sect lon 170(0)(2) uf the
Pl ornat Bevomne Codo ot 19%% (ur the vm'r.uupnmiluu provisfon of any tuture
Unfted States Internal Revepus Law), -

ARTICLE V
REGULATIUN OF, AFFAIRS

Vi attadon wt the courporat fon shall be wanaped by the Board of Directors
g compllance with thene Artfeles of Incorporation amd the By-Laws of the vor-
pod ot foar,

AREICLE VI
BOARL OF DIKICTORS
dy Ahete sl e meihars ol Lhe corpotat bon,
B, I st d of et wied I b cotpeed ol theeo (B presona, all oot

velvon aledd 1 bave bt Catest thefr fotereet fnoand apprss bsblvo ot the asts, At



to patttoutar the theatrical artw.  One MHroctor uhﬁ!} he the Produver-rector
of the Waldet theatre, one Director shull bhe the Headmanter of the Walden Schoeel,
and the thivd Breetor nhu!l tue o momber of the Hunrd of Birecturs of Walden Hchiol
Corpuratfon amd be uppn!ntud by the flrst two In uvvurduucn with the procedure set
forth in the Sy-baws of the corporatdon. The Koard of Directors of Walden Theatre
torporat lon shall have authurity to eleet otficers and rumnittees, and to oxercise
any und ol powers glanted to Buards of Wlrectors or tu the meubers of nonatock,
nunprof it organfzat tons entab! jshed under Kentucky law, The Board of Directors shall,
at {ts organfzat fonal meetlng, catablish the teros ;f the inftial members of the Soard,
¢, fhe names and addreswes of thu'}nlllul #ourd of Directurs are as lollows:
i. Naney N. Svutun..9ﬂh'ngilewnud Ruowd, Anchorage, Kentucky 40223: Producer-
Dlrector, wa;JUH Theatré; |

2. Edward ¥, Vurmlllluu; 12306 Miat letoe Road, Anchorage, Kentucky 402273

N S w—-—

_Huadmdﬂtur. Unlden Sahuul. and .

Y. Jdohn G Cnrrull. Kuntucky Hume Llfe Bullding. Lnuluvllle. Kenturky 40202,

appolntod, '
ARTECLE VI

REGISTERED OFFICE AND AGENT

The registoered oftice of the corpuraflon shall be 904 Bellewood Road, Ancﬁnrage.
Eentuvky 402275, wnl the reginterad agont of the corporat fon shall be Naney N. Sexton,
904 Bl loweod Roml, Anelirage, Kentucky 40421, |

ARVICLE VI
AMENDMENTS

These Artlcivs of lururpnruiiun may be amended by a4 majority vote of the neéberl
of the Buard of Divectors haviog g right to vote and present st a duly ;alled miet ing
ol Hafd Board ot whivie o quoram fa present .,

4 AREECLE 1X
INGORFORATOR
The sole Drorporatar of the corporat{on s Nqnny N. Suxtnﬁ. 04 ol lewood Road,
Auchorage, Kentucky 40227, |
ARPLCLE X
ILESOLIT 10N
Gpon the dissclutfon o (he corporat foa, e Board ol Birecters shall, stier

poaybng ar wabing provislon tar the payment ol all of the Foabilttien of the corpara

- §e




Cion, diapods ot all of the anuetn of The carpurat fon vaclunfvely For the puarpees

ol the corpodat ton Tn such mdoiet of o sich otgandgat fon or organieat lime e

nicod and vpetated eaclunively tor charitable, vducatfannt, retiglons or selent i1
putpogen an nbad ot >I|u' time qualily an an exempt organlgat ton or organizst b

oot oot b EGOHEE) of tiwe Tnterna) Revenue Smle of 1956 (ur the curresgpod in
etovintens o) any Tufute Undted Statons fnderned Rovenue Lawly an the Board of Blee tars
whall deterwime, Ay wuedo damel s e e qllu;lmmnl of whall be diaposcd of by the
Contt b ol Common Pleds ol the couaty fo which the prhu'fpu'-l' uwfflve of the corporat lon
I Hn-.n !m'nlvd; v‘m'llmivvly tor suelt putpotes or toosuch orgenleat fon or organi-
gatfonn, ap wibd Conrt shat) -lvlvvrm!n'v, whirh-are organd sed and operated oxcluntvely

tor sach (min poseys.

TH PREVIMONY WHEREOF, witness the slgpatare ol the

ale tncorporstor, this
RAgy day ol-Aprily 1976, : e A
| ~ - AR

t'a.{ué\' . EETON

£ .-

STATE OF KENTUCKY ) / B
} 853
COUNTY OF JEFFERSUN)

Dy a Notarvy Pabliv, fn aud far the State and County aforesaid, do hereby coertdly

that the toregotug Avtlelen of ltacarporst fom ol Walden Theater Corparat fon wete
thiin duy produced betare me by (e :H‘.m- aind County stiresald ol were whpmed
acknowlolped I»Q, HANCY N. ERTON, aw the oy lmu‘n leu(u-r theteot, to be het Liew
and voluntary act Lond deed,

WEARESS my boasd aed seal thils 2 i33. day ot Aprit, 1976,

My Comubss bou hepbres: ‘f'". .'"?'74 Hie

+
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{Rev. November 2017)

Departrent of the Treasury
Interrial Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Cetrtification

P Go to www.irs.gov/FormWs for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS,

Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.

1 Name (as shiown on your income tax retum). Name s required on thls line; do not Jeave this fine blank.

2 Bustness name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

follovding seven bioxes,

[ indivigualisole proprietor or C Carporation

single-member LL.C

[ Other {see instructions) »

D 8 Corporation

1 Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=8 corporation, P=Partnership) »
Note; Check tha appropriale box in the line above for tha tax classification of the single-memtber owner. [io not check Exemption from FATCA reporling
LLG if the LLC 1s elasgsified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is
anvther LLC that [s hot disregarded from the owner for UsS. federal tax purposes. Othenvise, a single-meimber LLC that
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

3 Gheck appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on fine 1, Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions (codss apply only to

certaln antities, not individuals; see
Instructions on page 3):

[ partn ership [ Trusvestats

Exempt payes cods {if any}

code {if any)

{Aoples to aceounts mantzned outsids the US)

5 Address {number, street, and ap!t. or suite no.) See instructions.
1123 Payne Street

Print or type.
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Requester's name and address {oplional}

6 Clty, state, and ZIP code
Louisville, KY 40204

7 List acesunt number(s) here {optional)

Taxpayer ldentification Number {TIN)

Enter your TIN In the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to aveid

backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number {SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole prapristor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part I, later, For other - -
entitfes, it Is your employer identification nurber {(EIN). If you do not have a number, see How lo get a

TIN, later.

Note: If the account is in more than ons name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and

Number Yo Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number 1o enter,

Soclal security number

[¢19
Employer identification number

Partl Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my carrect taxpayer identification number (or [ am waiting for a number to be Issued to me); and
2.1 am not subject to backup withholding because: {a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) 1 have not been notified by the Internal Reveriue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withhalding as a result of a failure ta report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
8. lama U.g, citizen or other LS, person {defined balow); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is conect,

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the 1RS that you are currently subjact to backup withhelding because
you have falled to report ll interest and dividends on your tax retum, For real estate transactions, itern 2 does not apply, For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, canceliation of debt, contrdbutions to an individual retirernent arrarigement {(IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are nat required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part {1, later.

Sign Signature of
Here U.S. person P

oot Nelaria

Date > "//3 //cf’

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developmsnts
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, sush as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www./rs.gov/FormWs.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who Is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
{SBN), individual taxpayer Identification number (TIN), adoption
{axpayer identification number (ATIN}, or employer identification number
{EIN), to report on an Information return the amount pald to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

* Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

¢ Form 1099-DIV {dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)
* Form 1098-MISG (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)
s Forri 1099-B (stock or mutisal fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)
¢ Form 1098-8 (proceeds from real estate transactions)
* Form 1099-K {merchant card and third party network transactions)
s Formi 1098 (homs mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T {fuition)
« Form 1098-C (canceled debt)
+ Form 1089-A (acquisition or abandenment of secured praperty)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S, person {including a resident
alien), 1o provide your correct TIN,

If you'do not retuin Form W-8 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withhalding. See What Is backup withholding,
fater.

Cat, No, 10231X

Form W=9 (Rev. 11-2017)
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baldwin

CPAs

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors of
Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.
Louisville, KY

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. (a not-
for-profit organization) which comprise the statements of financial position as of July 31, 2017 and 20186,
and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
pasition of Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. as of July 31, 2017 and 2016, and the changes in its net

assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Baldwin CPAs, PLLC

Louisville, Kentucky
December 7, 2017



Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.

Statements of Financial Position
July 31, 2017 and 2016

Assets
Cash
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Security deposits
Land, building and equipment, net

Total assets
Liabilities & Net Assets
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue
Total liabilities
Net Assets
Unrestricted
Restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2017 2016
$ 184,589 $ 255,623
6,165 7,355
19,813 3,833
500 500
177,124 164,302
$ 388,191 $ 431,613
3 19,027 $ 26,593
26,536 21,509
45,563 48,102
327,300 312,399
15,328 71,112
342,628 383,511
$ 388,191 $ 431,613

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended July 31, 2017 and 2016

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided (used) by operating actimties:

Depreciation

(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses

Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of equipment

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash
Cash at beginning of year

Cash at end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

2017 2016

$ (40,883) $ 26,405
24,193 19,776
1,190 10,046
(15,980) 4,585
(7,566) 3,291
5,027 5,155
(34,019) 69,258
(37,015) (13,027)
(37,015) (13,027)
(71,034) 56,231
255,623 199,392

$ 184,589 $ 255623




Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
July 31, 2017 and 2016

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

On January 1, 2016 Blue Apple Players, Inc. was merged into Walden Theatre Corporation. The
organization officially changed its name in 2017 to Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. (a not-for-profit
corporation) (the Theatre). Both organizations were incorporated in Louisville, Kentucky in 1976. The new
entity integrates the two organizations' complementary strengths to create the region's largest, most
comprehensive arts education program, reaching more than 50,000 youth (Pre K - Grade 12) per year
through both in-school and extracurricular programming, as well as 5,000 adults annually. Its mission is to
develop youth and the community through excelience in comprehensive theatre education and
performance.

Funding is provided by individual, corporate and foundation contributions, tuition and program revenue
and special events.

Basis of Accounting

The Theatre prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) with regards to financial statements of Not-for-
Profit Organizations. Under this guidance, the Theatre is required to report information regarding its
financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets,
temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. A description of the three net
assets categories follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets: include the portion of expendable funds that are not subject to donor-
imposed restrictions.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets: include gifts for which donor imposed restrictions have not
been met.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets: include amounts which the donor has stipulated that the
corpus be invested in perpetuity and only the income be made available for program operations in
accordance with donor restrictions.

Estimates
Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. Those estimates and

assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash consists of all savings and checking accounts on
deposit.
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Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consist primarily of fees due from program services. The Theatre considers accounts
receivable to be fully collectible; accordingly, no allowance for doubtful accounts is required. If amounts
become uncollectible, they will be charged to operations when that determination is made.

Land, Building and Equipment

Land, building and equipment are recorded at cost if purchased and fair market value if donated and
depreciated based on the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of the respective assets (3-40
years). The cost of property and equipment purchased in excess of $500 is capitalized.

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue resulis from recognizing tuition revenue in the period in which the service is performed.
Accordingly, tuition fees received for the next year are deferred until the instruction commences.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted
support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.

Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets if the
restriction expires in the reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other donor-restricted
support is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the
nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Donated Services

No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for donated services. The Theatre pays for
most services requiring specific expertise. However, many individuals volunteer their time and perform a
variety of tasks that assist the Theatre with programs and solicitations.

Expense Allocation

Expenses are charged to programs and supporting services on the basis of periodic time and expense
studies and building usage. Management and general expenses include those expenses that are not
directly identifiable with any other specific function but provide for the overall support and direction of the
Theatre.

Advertising

Advertising costs are charged to expense when incurred. Advertising expense for the years ended July
31, 2017 and 2016 was $26,560 and $14,758, respectively.
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Income Tax Status

The Theatre is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. In
addition, the Theatre qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction under Section 170(b)(1){(A) and
has been classified as an organization other than a private foundation under Section 508(a)(1).

Management has concluded that any tax positions that would not meet the more-likely-than-not criterion
of FASB ASC 740-10 would be immaterial to the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, the
accompanying financial statements do not include any provision for uncertain tax positions, and no
related interest or penalties have been recorded in the statement of activities or accrued in the statement
of financial position.

Note 2 - Concentrations of Credit Risk

Cash — The Theatre periodically has cash balances in financial institutions in excess of amounts federally
insured. The risk is managed by maintaining all deposits in high quality financial institutions.

Receivables — Financial instruments that are exposed to credit risk consist of accounts receivable.

Accounts receivable are principally with individuals living in the Louisville area. Realization of these
accounts is dependent on various individual economic conditions.

Note 3 - Land, Building and Equipment

At July 31, 2017 and 2016, the cost and accumulated depreciation of land, building and equipment were
as follows:

2017 2016
Land $ 10,000 $ 10,000
Building 79,700 79,700
Building improvements 154,467 154,467
Furniture and equipment 248,909 211,894
Total costs 493,076 456,061
Less accumulated depreciation (315,952) (291,759)
Land, building and equipment, net $ 177,124 $ 164,302
Depreciation expense $ 24,193 $ 19,776
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Note 4 - Line of Credit

The Theatre has available a $40,000 line of credit. Interest is payable monthly at the prime rate of interest
" {4.25% on July 31, 2017). There was no outstanding balance at July 31, 2017.

Note 5 - Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

2017 2016
Programs $ 14,135 $ 18,546
Capacity building 1,193 52,566

$ 15,328 $ 71,112

Note 6 - Employee Benefit Plan

The Theatre maintains a defined contribution salary deferral plan covering substantially all employees.
Under the plan, the Theatre contributes up to a 3% match on behalf of the employees. The expense to
the organization under this plan for the years ended July 31, 2017 and 2016 was $14,130 and $9,035,
respectively.

Note 7 - Rental Income

Rental income is derived from rent received for use of the Theatre’s facilities. Rental income for the years
ended July 31, 2017 and 2018 was $2,100 and $1,340, respectively, and is included in miscellaneous
income on the statement of activities.

Note 8 - In-Kind Donations

The Theatre records various types of in-kind support, including materials and other intangible assets.
Contributed in-kind support is recognized in accordance with FASB ASC 958-605-25, “Accounting for
Contributions Received and Contributions Made.” This pronouncement requires recognition of
professional services received if those services (a) create or enhance long-lived assets or (b) require
specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would typically need to be
purchased if not provided by donation. The services received by the Theatre do not meet these criteria.

Contributions of tangible assets are recognized at fair market value when received. The amounts are
reflected in the accompanying financial statements as support and are offset by like amounts included in
expenses or assets. In-kind donations for the years ended July 31, 2017 and 2016 were $32,606 and
$6,122, respectively.
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Note 9 - Lease Expense

As of July 31, 2017, Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. has a month to month lease, with monthly rent
of $550.

Note 10 - Accounting Standards Updates

Accounting Standards Updafe 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606)

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update
(ASU) 2014-09, Revenue from Conlracts with Customers (Topic 606), requiring an entity to recognize the
amount of revenue to which it expects to be entitled for the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers. The core principle of ASU 2014-09 is to recognize revenues when a customer obtains control
of a good or service, in an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity is expected to be
entitled for those goods or services. The standard will replace most existing revenue recognition guidance
in GAAP when it becomes effective and permits the use of either a full retrospective or retrospective with
cumulative effect transition method. In August 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-14, which deferred the
effective date of ASU 2014-09 by one year. The updated standard will be effective for the year ending
July 31, 2020. The Organization has not yet selected a transition method and is currently evaluating the
effect that the new standard will have on its combined financial statements.

Accounting Standards Update 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842)

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), requiring all leases to be
recognized on the Organization's balance sheet as a right-of-use asset and a lease liability, unless the
lease is a short term lease (generally a lease with a term of twelve months or less). At the
commencement date of the lease, the Organization will recognize: 1) a lease liability for Organization’s
obligation to make payments under the lease agreement, measured on a discounted basis; and 2) a right-
of-use asset that represents the Organization's right to use, or control the use of, the specified asset for
the lease term. Upon adopting the ASU, the Organization will be required to recognize and measure its
leases at the beginning of the earliest period presented using a modified retrospective approach.

ASU 2016-02 will be effective for the Organization for the year ending July 31, 2021, with early adoption
permitted. The Organization is currently evaluating the effect that the new standard will have on its
combined financial statements.

Accounting Standards Update 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958)

In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of
Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities, that changes how a not-for-profit organization classifies its
net assets, as well as the information it presents in the financial statements and notes about its liquidity,
financial performance, and cash flows. The ASU includes a reduction in the number of net asset
categories from three to two, conforming requirements on releases of capital restrictions, several new
requirements related to expense presentation and disclosure (including investment expenses), and new
required disclosures communicating information useful in assessing liquidity. The ASU will be effective for
the Organization for the year ending July 31, 2019. Early adoption is permitted. The Organization is
currently evaluating the effect that the new standard will have on its combined financial statements.
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Note 11 Subsequent Events
Management has evaluated subsequent events for recognition or disclosure in the financial statements

through December 7, 2017, which was the date at which the financial statements were available to be
issued. '
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